Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: Re: Records Request/FOIL: Annual Reports of the Senate committee on Investigations
and Government Operations

Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

February 11, 2016

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 4, 2016 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting the links for the Annual Reports of the Senate Committee on Investigations and Government
Operations for years 2011, 2013,
2014 and 2015.

Attached below please find the requested links:

http://www.nysenate.gov/newsroom/a rticles/z(}l1-investigations—and-govemment-operat!ons--committee-annual~

report
http://www.nysenate.gov/newsroom/articles/2013-investigations-and-government-operations-com mittee-annual-

report
http://www.nysenate.gov/newsroom/articles/2014-investigations-and—government-operations—committee-annual—

report
http://www,nysenate.gov/newsroom/artic!es/ZOlS—investigations—government-operations-committee-report

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)



From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: "Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>

Cc: "Andrew J. Lanza" <lanza@senate.state.ny.us>,
<hoylman@nysenate.gov>, <phillips@nysenate.gov>

Date: 02/04/2016 12:15 PM

Subject:Records Request/FOIL: Annual Reports of the Senate committee on
Investigations and Government Operations

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled records request of today’s date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)

914-421-1200[attachment "2-4-16-foil-senate-ann-reports-committee-on
investig-gov-op.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]



